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Donegan, Fergus (Alab)

From:
Sent: Thursday 27 June 2024 15:23
To: Alab, Info
Cc:
Subject: Appeal ref AP45-46/2019  - Riverbank Mussels Limited [WFRY-LEGAL.FID527609]
Attachments: Letter to ALAB dated 27 June 2024 (Riverbank Mussels Limited)(73135118.1).pdf

CAUTION: This Email originated from Outside of this department. Do not click links or open attachments 
unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. Otherwise Please Forward any suspicious 
Emails to Notify.Cyber@agriculture.gov.ie . 
 
Dear Secretary  
 
Please see attached. 
 
Regards 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
2 GRAND CANAL SQUARE, DUBLIN 2, D02 A342, IRELAND 
+353 1 639 5000  
williamfry.com  
  
William Fry LLP is an Irish limited liability partnership authorised by the Legal Services Regulatory 
Authority of Ireland. 
 
This e-mail is confidential and may contain privileged information. It is intended exclusively for the 
addressee(s). If it has been delivered to you by mistake, please notify the sender or 
info@williamfry.com and then delete this e-mail. You should not distribute or re-transmit this e-mail 
or disclose its contents to any other person. Thank you for your co-operation. 
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Our Ref  026533.0001.CL/GHJ/RKE 
Your Ref  AP45-46/2019 (S46 01.2024) 
Site Ref T03/049A, B, C, C1 & D & T03/077A 
 
27 June 2024  
 
By post and email (info@alab.ie) 
 
Secretary to the Board  
Aquaculture Licences Appeals Board 
Kilminchy Court 
Dublin Road 
Portlaoise 
Co. Laois 
R32 DTWS 
 
 
Re: Appeals against decisions of the Minister for Agriculture, Food and the Marine to grant with variations 
an Aquaculture Licence to Riverbank Mussels Limited for the bottom cultivation of mussels on the 
foreshore at Wexford Harbour 

Our client – Riverbank Mussels Limited 

Dear Secretary  
 
We refer to the above appeals (AP45-46/2019).  

In accordance with Section 53 of the Fisheries (Amendment) Act 1997, our client wishes to withdraw the appeals in 
respect of site references T03/049A, T03/049B, T03/049C, T03/049 C1, T03/049D and T03/077A.  

Please confirm that these appeals have been withdrawn.  

We await hearing from you.  
 
Yours faithfully 

 
William Fry LLP 
 
 
 
 
 
 
WF-73135118-v1 

mailto:info@alab.ie

	2024 06 27 Correspondence from William Fry - withdrawal of appeal.pdf
	Letter to ALAB dated 27 June 2024 (Riverbank Mussels Limited)(73135118.1).pdf



